ALEXANDER FRADIANI

Senior Full-Stack Engineer

3

+49 170 509 5157



Berlin / Darmstadt



alexander@fradiani.com



www.fradiani.com



github.com/alexfradiani



www.linkedin.com/in/alex-fradiani

SUMMARY

I have experienced the ins and outs of creating software from almost all possible roles, and I still choose to be part of those who roll up their sleeves and work directly with the code that makes things happen. Some products I've been involved with went on to have millions of users, and others didn't even see the light of the world. Thanks to the wide range of areas I've explored, I'll bring to the team a unique combination of vision, creativity, but also pragmatism and sharp focus.

EDUCATION

Systems Engineer

Cum Laude

Universidad de Margarita. Venezuela. 2008

CAREER

Technical Lead

Rootstrap

2020 - 2022

- Implemented a new backend (Node.Js) and frontend (React) for an e-learning platform with 100k+ active users.
- Lead the internal initiative responsible for developing Node.Js skills within the team and for the promotion of Javascript-based solutions to clients.

Product owner

Rootstrap

2018 - 2020

- Co-lead the discovery team: a fast-paced exploratory phase where I
 (alongside a multidisciplinary team according to the project's needs) helped
 clients arrive at a Minimum Viable Product scope. Approximately 50
 discoveries completed successfully for startups.
- Lead the development of the first version for a web security platform
 designed to manage ISO standards-compliance in large corporate clients.
 Successfully navigated the process from idea, to first versions in production,
 to the first group of million-contract clients onboarded into the platform.

Senior Developer TopTier Labs 2016 - 2018

- Designed the architecture, and implemented the backend for an investment mobile app, combining API integration with several financial services.
 Managed the project from a tech perspective until it reached its first 50k users.
- Designed and developed prototypes for a chatbot platform in the self-help space.

Other past positions

2009 - 2016

- Visionware International (2013 2016) Cofounder & CTO for a team of 10 developers
- Maxnegocios (2012-2013) Web & Mobile Developer
- Tocamobi (2010 2012) Cofounder & team lead, mobile applications
- Infomedios (2009 2010) Systems Analyst, Interactive Applications Developer

SKILLS

Current Tech Stack: Node.js backend (Express.js / SQL (Postgresql, Mysql) or NoSQL-based (MongoDB) database) / Typescript (according to needs) / Next.js & React frontend / CSS pre-processing and other UI libs according to needs. Basic Rust knowledge.

Past Experiences: Python (Django) / Ruby on Rails / Java / C, C++ / PHP (CakePHP) / JQuery / ActionScript

OTHER INTERESTS

From 2022 to 2023 I took a sabbatical period for personal development and to work on my artistic side.

The main result of this phase is a trans-disciplinary project called **The Multiverse Clan**, consisting of a **sci-fi & fantasy novel**, an instrumental **music album**, and audiovisual work I have released under the name Alex Frad: www.alexfrad.com

For more details about the software projects I have developed or been part of, please refer to www.fradiani.com/software